
10-PR-16-46 Filed in First Judicial District Court
1/10/2017 4:55:45 PM

Carver County, MN

10'PR'1646 
Filed in First Judicial District Court 

1/10/2017 4:55:45 PM 
Daniel L. Khan/er County, MN 

612.335‘1691 DIRECT \' ' 612.335.1657 DIRECT FAX 
dan.scott@stinson,cum 

SUNSON 
LEONARD 

STREET 

January 10, 2017 

Via Electronic Filing 

The Honorable Kevin W. Eide 
Carver County District Court 
Carver County Justice Center 
604 East Fourth Street 
Chaska, MN 55318 

Re: In re the Estate of Prince Rogers Nelson 
Court File No. 10-PR-16-46 

Dear Judge Bide: 

The Special Administrator hereby advises Your Honor that, pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 5243-8048), it 
has consented to a thirty (30) day extension of the two-month period for commencement of a 

proceeding on the November 10, 2016 Notice of Disallowance of Claim by Mixed Blood Theatre. 
This extension has been extended, in the best interests of the Estate, as a result of ongoing good-faith 
Rule 408 settlement discussions between the Special Administrator and Mixed Blood Theatre. 

Should Your Honor have questions or concerns relating to this brief extension, counsel for the parties 
are available for a telephonic or in-person conference with the Court. Thank you kindly. 

Respectfully submitted, 

STINSON LEONARD STREET LLP 

Daniel L. Scott 

DLS:mp 

cc: Laura E. Halferty, Esq. 
Mark J. Brio], Esq. 

Scott A. Benson, Esq. 
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